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GOVERNMENT OF NATIONAL CAPITAL TERRITORY OF DELHI
HEAD QUARTERS : DELHI FIRE SERVICE : NEW DELHI — 110001

No.F6/DFS/MS/School/2021/ Lfgl;’l Dated: 21-/657/2021

To

The Principal,
Vidya Public School, Bangla Sahib Road,
Opp. Kali Mata Mandir, New Delhi

Sub: Regarding Renewal of FSC in r/o Vidya Public Schodl, Bangla Sahib Road Opp. Kali

Mata Mandir New Delhi
Sir,

This has reference to your letter no. Nil dated 26/07/2021 on the subject cited above. In this
regard, it is to inform you that the site was inspected by officer concerned of this department on
19.08.2021 in the presence of principal madam and the following shortcomings are observed.

1. Terrace pump provided is of 220 LPM capacity against the requirement of 450 LPM.
2. Overhead tank is provided only 5,000 liters against the requirement of 10,000 liters.
3. Fire pump is not on auto starting mode.

4. Exit signages found inadequate.

In view of above shortcomings, request for renewal of fire NOC is rejected. The occupancy
of building /premises, in absence requisite fire & life safety arrangements, shall be at the risk and
liability of the owner/occupier. The statuary/licensing authority may take suitable action as deemed
fit.

- .. Yours faithfully
. (Dr. S.K.Tomar)
Dy. Chief Fire Officer
Delhi Fire Service
Copy to:- 4
The Director (Education),
Govt. of NCT, Old Sectt.
Delhi - 54.



